

## Address:

82, S. C. Chatterjee Street Indrapuri Apartment, Block – D, 1<sup>st</sup> Floor. Konnagar, Hooghly, 712 235 (W.B)

Email: jayeeboseghosh@gmail.com

Mobile: +91 983 605 5352

# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

# **Career Objective:**

To pursue a highly rewarding career, seek a job in challenging and healthy workenvironment where I can utilize my skills and knowledge efficiently for organizational growth.

# **Profile Summary:**

- A seasoned professional with around 15+ years of experience in Teaching profession.
- 10+ years of experience as an Examiner and Supervisor of CISCE
- 02 years of experience as an Examiner of CBSE
- 7+ years of experience as a Faculty & Examiner of NIOS

Examination Passed	BOARD/UNIVERSITY	Year of Passing	NAME OF THE INSTITUTION
ICSE	ICSE	1998	Dreamland School,West Bengal
Higher Secondary	WBCHSE	2000	Serampore College, West Bengal
B. A (Pol.Sc. Hons.)	Calcutta University	2003	Serampore College, West Bengal
M.A (S.ST)	IGNOU	2012	IGNOU

### **Academic Qualification:**

# Professional Affiliations/Certifications:

- Computer Basic from "PACIFIC NETCOM", Konnagar, West Bengal
- C & Data Structure from "CMC", Konnagar, West Bengal.
- Task Based Teacher Training from "nguru", NIIT.
- Mass Communication & Public Relation from 'Mukherjee Infotech", West Bengal.
- B.Ed. from Magadh University

#### Professional Knowledge summary:

- Teaching capability and conducted National Science & Cyber Olympiad and act as NCO class in-charge.
- Used to conduct exhibition and educational excursion for ISC.

#### Work Experience:

**SRI CHAITANYA FUTURE PATHWAY** (CBSE), Gurgaon, Haryana. July 2023 to Till Now Designation: Associate Resource Person (ARP) – Social Science.

**DREAMLAND SCHOOL** (ICSE), Uttarpara, West Bengal. June 2012 to July 2022 (**10 years**) Designation: Teacher (Secondary & Higher Secondary classes), Sub: S.ST

### **MOTHER INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL** (CBSE), Uttarpara, West Bengal.

October 2010 to May 2012 (**02 years**) Designation: Asst. Teacher (Secondary & Higher Secondary classes)

#### PAILAN GROUP, Salt Lake, West Bengal

March 2007 to September 2010 (**03 years**) Designation – Administrator & Course Coordinator

### **ROY'S INSTITUTE OF COMPETETIVE EXAM**, Belgharia, West Bengal.

March 2005 to January 2007 (**02 years**) Designation – Admin

**DAFFODILS** (ICSE), Konnagar, West Bengal. February 2002 to February 2005 (**03 years**) Designation: Jr. Teacher

#### Declaration:

I hereby admit that the above furnished information is true to the best of my knowledge.

Thanks & regards...

Jayeeta Bose